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T w
To: \S(? Dallas (100-10461) ‘ﬂg{
From: Director, Flﬁ 3 -

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aKa
IS « R - CUBA

ATTENTION CRIMINAL SECTION

Enclosed are two coples of a letter fror the President's
Comulssion dated april 28, 1964 enclosing transeripte of the
testimony furnished by Dlal Duwayne Ryder before lr., iesley J.
Liebeler of the President's Commission. Also included 1is the
revort of Officer F. li. Turner - #8079, Dallas Police Department.

Dallas is incstructed to institute imueciiate investiga- -~

tion complying with requests in the Commiscion letter which 1i-s
self-explanatory. |

It 1s noted the transcript of Dial Duwayne Ryder has

been classified by the Coumlssion "TOP SECRET" and should be
handled accordingly. - ) »

Endeavor to complete this request at an eérly date
and furnish the results of your investigation to the¢ Bureau

in letterhead memoranlda for :dissewmination to the Frecident's
Commission. B

MANLED 5

. Enclosures (8)

1 - 62-109060 APR 29 1964
KliR:las ;» _ -

( 5) ./ \ j‘\ COMM-FBI
NOTL: 1

By letter dated ipril 28, 1964, the President's
Commission furnished a four page request which concerned the tag
N marked "Cswald”which was obtained from the Irving Sports Shop and
Beimont _____Dad been prepared by Dial Duwayne Ryder. In connection with
o ———Yelated investigaticon the Commission wanted certain facts

Callnan . Clarified such as was our igent actually present when the tag

ponred - was found and 1f oup~%dgent asked Ryder when and under what

Gote” clrcumstances Rygef, became aware of the tags existence. R
Rosen ____T.{____ _f:i_:c& _ | - / .
Tove e SEE REST OF NOTE PAGE TWO _,
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Commission af; desired to know how and Sl;g and where the
story concerning the Irving Sports Shop first came to the
attention of the press as they are making a determinatjon
concerning the veracity of Messrs. Ryder and GreenerJ#latter

who 1s the owner of the Irving Sports Shop. Commission also
desires to know who prepares the city directories of Dallas
and Irving, Texas, and how the names listed are obtained for
purposes of locating other individuals by the name of Oswald
who may have resided in the Dallas and Fort VWorth area in
October, 1963. A requestfoR the interview of Jessie J. Oswa
to determine whether or not he had any work performed on any
weapon which he may have owned. The Commission wishes to be

'

1d

advised whether or not the Bureau has received any indication

that Lee Harvey Oswald owned any other rifle other than the
weapon identified as "K-1".
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1 % " Dallas, Texas
2 March 25, 1964
| S ¢ 5325 o"eliock pA
o N ‘J
~ R PROCEEDINGS | s
o MR, LIEBELER, .This -:I.e..Mtev—Johne'onr'th'e”;“e’ourt
8 et -
. u?w:;...kyderﬂould you Arieeﬂeadl\l wil't -eveer
- you as & witness,
0 ‘ (Witness complying) R
. y Do you solemnly ewearﬂthe testimony you )
| ) 10 lre about to give will be the truth the who].e truth
H and nothing but the truth, so help you God? ) -
“1 . wr. nyoes. Yes, sir. -
?3 MR, LIEBELER, Please be seated.
. .“ (Witness complying) !
- 2 My name is Wesley J. Liebelerxr. I am a8
'q - _,’ - member of the legal staff of the President's Commissio:
o ‘ H investigating the assassination of President 'Kennedy.‘
B ) o ‘ i: Staff members have been authorized te take testtmony

- of witnesses by the Commission pursuant to euthority
20
. granted to*i by Executive Order No. 11130 dated Novem

wo.
ber 29, 1963 Joint Resolution of Congress 1374@

A
Rules of Proeedure-adopted ;1 the Commigsior

formnce with the Executive Order and the Jo:l.nt Resolu

21

tion. I understand that Mr. Rankin, the General Couns
' 105-/R255S - 34 8BS

- 28
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| )
1 |to the C[\xission WX O

¥ L ] .
b L

you a let/%k'lastweekand tol

2 |you that I would be-in—-touch-with you to take your

R

4

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18
19

<0

- 21

- - e e -

A
testimony this weekabni:be sent with that letter, & I

understand, a copy of that Executive Order and Joint
Resolution togethe£ with a8 copy of the Rules of Proced-
ure adopted by the Fogmission for the taking of tesi-
mbnquf witnesses., 'fgu received that letter?
' MR, RYDER, Yes, sir.

MR, LIEBELER, " And copies of the papers Iﬁrefer
red to? *

MR. RYDER, Yes, sir. : i_

STATEMENT OF DIAL DUWAYNE RYDER

2 e e A, |

4

Ny,

MR. LIEBELER, Today we want to examine you |
'briefly concerning tﬁ; possibility thaijou did some ;
work on a riflg for a gentleman by the name of Oswald
who may in fact have been Lee Harvey Oswa1d._ Béfore'wj;;
get into that, we would like to .have you state your"
full name for the court reporter.

MR. RYDER: Dial Duwayne (spf'Ryder.'_ .
| MR.*LIEBELER. What {is four address? TT _'1
HFMR. iYDER. 2028 Hﬁrvqrd. ' -.,- T i
“MR. LIEBELER, What éity? ‘

MR. RYDER, Irving, Texas.

LIEBELER, Where are you employed, Mr.Ryder?

RYDER, Irving' Sports Shop.

- o o g I‘“‘“ h*’ '--.,_.' N

o o

et all - > $¢ & -
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N
Where 4s

1 M. fLIEBELER.
‘ 2 MR. RYDER, 221 East Irving Boulevard, irving,
S | Texas., - y
4| MR, LIEBELER, ) What kind of place is the Irving

6 | Sports Shop?

MR. RYDER, *W?ll, it's a retail sporting goods
. | \ L. ' s
7 | store, B | ’

8 -~ MR. LIEBELER, /(A—nd- what do.:you do in your work
9 there? i
10{ - . MR, RYDER. Actually, my capacity is, I guess

11 |you could refer to it as service manager. I do all th¢
12 | service work, gun work, outboard motor work, rig boats

13 |1 guess you say general flunkie or service man you' re-

~ 14 fe: to it as. '
| R) MR. LIEBELER, How o0ld are ;ou? | ;
':-‘ * | :" 16 -+ MR. RYDER, 25, | ‘ L ‘
-§ o 17 : MR, LIEBELER, Were you born here i.n_ 'I'_exas?
; . 18 | MR. RYDER. No, sir, I was born in Claremoﬁt,'
C . | | _ .

S Illinois.

" MR, LIEBELER, When did you move to Texas?

MR. RYDER, 1945 : . ' .
‘MR, LIEBELER, 19457
' MR. RYDER., Yes, sir. - | :

i

LIEBELER., Where did you go to school?

i

' MR. RYDER. 1Irving High School -- actually, I
' e (n

S
A’Ehn‘- *"i ‘ t

.y . |
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: @2

9

10

11

went all the way through the Ir

tem,

MR, LIEBELER, And you gfaduatédfrom the Irving

Public High School? ~

MR. RYDER.

MR. LIEBELER,

gschool? ”

-

MR. RYDER.

MR. LIEBELER,

Yes.
‘] -'

1957.

for the Irving Sports Shop?

MR. RYDER.,

( .

Five yea

A

12 |1ittle less than five, but five covers it.

13

14

15

18 |

17

18
19

<0

<l

23

24 |{Armored Division which I am still an active member. '

|
-Of:the Nationa

25

-

MR. LIEBELER, -"Are you married?

MR. RYDER,

Yes, sir.

- MR, LIEBELER, Do yoﬁ have children? -

' MR. RYDER.

MR. LIEBELER.

MR, RYDER.

No, sir,

Five years.

ving Public School sys~-

. When did you graduate from hiéh

How long have you‘been*workiné

rs be close énougb;_it's a

t
t
!

How long have you been married?

~ MR, LIEBELER, Have you been in the military ser

vice?

MR, RYDER.,

" MR, LIEBELER,

. ! : |
MR. RYDER, Went in the National Guard, 49th

MR. LIEBELER.

|

y

Yes, sir.

What branch were you in?

i Guard? 

f



' e lf‘.’l-' - -t .H-.--..r' ’ *-

L. W O TRt ELT

1 M. RYDER. Yes

2 MR, LIEBELER, Did you serve on active duty
S with the United States army? | ‘
4 ~ MR. RYDER, Yes.
6 MR, LIEBELER, For two years?
; © MR. RYDER. ;' N_o', actually it was, let's sée, ) §

| .
7 |guess you say it was 15 months, 16, something like '

8 that.; In other words, while I was on six month's train-
9 iné, they activated the 49th Armored Divis ion and I wa

. 10 [called in to stay 9 extra months on active duty. K

11 ' MR, LIEBELER, Where were you stationed while?__}o

12 lactive duty? I T

|
)
~ ;

- 13 MR, RYDER, Fort Leonard Wood, Fort Knox for'

. 14 |advanced individual training, and Fort Polk, Louisiana

. - . - . - I

16 |with the 49th. S ]

16 | MR. LIEBELER, What kind of training did you re-|-
17 |{ceive? | | ' f |
18 | % MR. RYDER., Armored tank training.
- * 19 MR, LIEBELER, you served as a tanker at
20 Fort’ Polk:? | #ET S ‘ f. '
21 | MR. RYDER. Yes, sir. | o
22 MR, 'LIEBELE'R. What 1s your rank :I.n‘ the Nationsl
‘|23 |Guaza o i

Now?

24| . MR, RYDER,

[ L o ]
-
L
L

25 MR. LIEBELER, Yes.

i"ﬁb
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1 MR. RYDER. Sergeant,

2 MR. LIEBELER, What was it at the time you went

S |into active duty?

‘-

4 MR, RYDER. It was June 1'1, in '60 when I re-

O | ported to Fort Leonard Wood.

6 - MR, LIEBELER, _/Junior what? What was your rank

: i
7 |when you went on active duty?

8| MR, RYDER. I was just a E-2.
o MR, LIEBELER,’ E-27 S |
10| - . MR, RYDER, Yes, or private, beginner --actually,

11 | I had three months a‘ctually-, National Guard work which

=
12 (waives your time for ﬁ-Z)th-ree month's period, Of

13 fcourse, there isn't much difference in pay Trate. Ny

14 - MR, LIEBELER, {Nee., it appears that there was 'a
- 16 newspaper story that appeared in "\the Dallas Times ]

~16 |Herald on November 28, 1963, and gpparently a versiom |..

TP N SO - APy e -

17 |of that story was carried in the New York Times on
: ! . e et e —————————— .

18 |November 29, 1963, which mentions fou. Do you recall

-_-___.—_-h

19 |being 1nterviewed'by& reporter from a Dallas mnewspaper?

20 ‘. MR. RYDER, After the story was out, yes, before,
21 |no. ‘ o . - - ‘ -
22 | MR, LIEBELER, (xwanmr ‘y_hat do you mean by

%3 that? % _ .— o o

2¢ | - - MR, RYDEI'{.“ Well, Fhe deal :I.‘s the story came out

@5 on'Thanksgiving andqearly'that morning the telephone

.JOHNSON .
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10
11
12
13

14
15
16
17
18
- 19
<0

21

22
<3

UPe

 terviewed as far &8s you can remember by a mewspaper-re

rang -- ( would §ay rou ly 7 30x £ 8, something like

that and I answered the phone and g guy iatroduced him

self and I told him I didn't have ‘any gomment and hung

-

- MR, LIEBELER, This was a newspaper man?

MR. RYDER. To-tell you the truth, I didn't pay

|

that much attention. I was half asleep because it was

a day off. I was going to get some of that extra doz-|

ing time, you know, and I just told him I didn't have

any comment and hung the phone up and took it off the

hook and later on that day,,c B.S. television came out

and they were wfntin 8 blown-up deal on it to put oﬂ
they found it was opposite which came

television whe7

out in the Times Herald. -

..\____,‘\‘_.._.%.H_\_ : .

MR, LIEBFLER, In other words, you were not in-

porter .-prior to the tihe;the gtory came out in the Times
Herald?

MR. RYDER., Not ee far as I know. I was inter-

viewed by the F.B.l. and Dallas Police Department and

h

 § believe 8 couple Secret Se ~vice men came out. 5
MR. LIEBELER3 Which one of those interviewed
you first? ' | '

MR, RYDER, Tﬁe F.B.l. was the‘first one out., -

S
0

MR. LIEBELER, Do you remember what the date wa

¢ LILI..IANZ Jamuon
o .ﬂ r..-qu‘- "-- = "....PH-& ')"ﬁ"

ot - * ﬁ.
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; : )

1l lwhen the( .B.I. first intervieweé ,ou?

< MR, RYDER, It was on Moanday, the day of the
' ° | funeral of President Kennedy. | ¢
~ M. LIECBELER., That would have been Novembes

©125th., Friday was the 22nd, Saturday would be the 23rd

- 8 |Sunday the 24th, Monday the 25th., Do you remember the
v .

i \

7 |name pf the F.B.I. 'maln?

8 - MR. RYDER, Mr. Horton.,

9 MR, LIEBELER., Horton (spelling) -- s Emory E.
10 {Horton? | * . ; |
11 MR. RYDER, 1 didn[g get his first name. His

12 |1ast name stuck with me -- well, I don't know why; iﬁ
) |
14 .~ MR, LIEBELER. What did Mr. Hortom say to you

. 13 |just stayed there,

15 | and what did you say to him,fghe be;t*of your recollec

16 [tion? | _ , - | BRI 1o
17: . MR. RYDER, Of course, we were closed ogithatf
18 Monday. ‘ | ' .‘
d: 19 | MR, LIEBELER, The Irving Sports Shop was closed?
- 20 MR, %YDER. - Right, and he came to thghhouse, 80 |

\

21 {at thet time he showed me pictures of Lee Harvey Ocwal

82 and plcotures 0f tlie gun and asked me about 1t. I said
25
ﬁaB recl common in this dountry." I mean, you know, 1

ke '

25 |this area in Texas and that to say that I had him in ¢ e

"Well, the face and the body features of Oswald there

’ . LILLIAN Z. JOMNBON
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1 |shop, ac. ally, this wds after a _ :riod of time that

2 |we boiled it down to., Oh, I told him I had a ticket

3 lwith the name Oswald, no date, no addxess, just for

€ |drilling and tapping and bore siting =-- no -address, or
6 iname; he didn't say he'd like to see the ticket and we

. 8 |looking at the pictures, then I seen the gun. Of

- 1
7 |course, from the picture I told him as far as I could

8 |remember I told him I hadn't mounted that scope, you
9 | know, ’ | . :
10} - . MR, LIEBELER, You based that statement that.yo

11 | had not mounted the scoPé on your recollection that yo

12 |had not worked *on ttat particular kind of rifle, 1is tha
~ ‘ . !
13 |corxrect? . = .. | 1

14|  MR. RYDER. Right, on this Italian rifle -- I.
- ;'15 never worked on them. I seen them but as far as doing

16 | any physical work, I haven't done none even to this R

17 | date, 1 haven't worked on any of then.

18 MR. LIEBELER, You are absolutely sure about that?

19| MR, RYDER, I am positive on that, very positive.

20 | So, we went up:-to the Irving Sports Shop and 1 opened |
| . _[ -

2l |4t up and got the ticket 'a‘nd‘showed him. It was just
a little repalr ticket actually what it amounted to.

- MR. LIEBELER, Did it have a number on it?

MR,

RYDER, . 'Yes, sir; 1 don't remember the num-

bel:.' . o | ' ' : | . . o« {
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i ‘.‘1‘; ::.::'.: _1 ,‘,‘i'; __‘} . 11
Nt e g
Did you give the tag to Mr.Hortol?

MR. RYDER., No, he told us to hold on to it,

I": ,.-

( AT
1 MR. LIEBELER,

¢ . 2

S [keep. it and they would probably get it 6 leter on'and .
4 they'ﬁid. It seems to me like it was two or three

b [weeks ago they came and got it now,

K- MR. LIEBELER.., ,Just two or three weeks ago?

7 MR.. RYDER, ‘ Ye;. , a

8| - MR, LIEBELER, Who ceme and got it? ' KR
o ﬁR. RYDER.. I don't know; the boss, Mr, Greene¥

10 {gave it to him. It was on Saturday, I believe it was.
11 '~ MR. LIEBELER. Did:that tag indicate the nature

12 jof the work that was to be done? h T ;

'

L

13 MR. RYDER, Well, actually, all it had on it wa
14 |drill and tapping;it said drill and tap &and a price of|
15 4.50, I belieye*it was and bore site, of course; no_:
16 (charge on that, so by us charging $1.50 a hole --that'sg .
17 |what we normaily charge'fof drillin' and tappini == ';

- 18 [would on this particular thing, would have been three

|

19 |holes drill and tap, where in the picture of the gun

there was only two screws;holding the mount of the.

v

scopc on which is, more orﬁlqss, made it positive we

hadn'tmounteéed it* on the gun, §o0 Mr. Horton, $0 he took

it for granted that I hadn't done the work on it and I

am sure I haven't because - -

' ‘ L T

25 ' MR. LIEBELER. What kind of gun was 1it?

' . ) * | | .. o, ’(1¢:h
et 8 LMUANZ.UOHNBON g e BWORTRETN
- __-_M:‘,T*_-____‘_;i x S “ S o . . : e y ' . . T L
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* |
» . ' ! ' ' f

- {
1 ME{. RYDER, It was a fk") Italian,
2 MR. LIEBELER, Do you know the make?
’ . S - MR, RYDER, Like I say, I have seen severagl of

¢ [them but as far as who made the gun, I don't know; pro
© Ibably some Italian gun manufacturer but as far as who
; 6 1it was, I don't know.l; I can't read Italisn.

7 - MR LIEBELER, Could you tell from looking at .' "
8 theificket when this work was done? First of all, the
9 {tag was not dated? f -

10| . MR. RYDER., The tag was not dated. |
11 MR, LIEBELER., - Couid‘you make gny estimate of:

12 |the time by looking at this ticket as to when the work

- 13 |was ‘done? - *
14| MR. RYDER, Well, it was done sometime between
16 [the first and fifteenth of November. ‘

le | MR. LIEBELER, How could you tell that?
\ ‘ :

17 | 'MR. RYbER. Because thé\ work was done while the

18 |Greener's or the Woody .Francis .Greener’ '8, the owners o
Wﬂ‘:‘rﬂq

. - 18 the sport shop were on vacation.\\

20| . MR, LIEBELER, How do you know? o ‘

N\

el |- MR, RYDER. . They we‘re .gone that two weeks. i

MR. LIEBELER,

How do you know it was done whilé

they were gone? B

MR, RYDER., Actually, I can't really Say too

<o definitely sure but I aw quite sure it was because he

-. y o LILLIAN Z. JOHNSON ?ﬁﬁ
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3.} 13

- _
{ .
1 (doesn't( . member seeing the gun .u the shop while he

2 |[was there. In other words, before they left, and of

S [course, it was gone when they came badk,

4 MR. LIEBELER. _When you say “the gun", what do

6 |Yyou mean?

- MR, RYDER.‘ The one I worked on -~ in other
., ]

7 |Wwords, he keeps a Pretty good watch on my work to make
8 |sure I'm gettin' it out on time and he will check fair
9 |1y élose every day, ‘every other day, and check to make
10-[sure I'm getting the_work out, that old work isn't lay
11 [in' there to be done. He's pretty sharp on rememberin'

12 [names and he would have remembered that quite surely

\

13 if - -
‘14' .‘MR. LIEBELER, * Do you have mECh work of tﬁis .-
15 [type? | ? '
| 16 | - MR, RYDER. Yes, sir, at that time. . | B I
17 ' MR. LIEBELER., You did have quitera lot oquogﬁ

. 18 [at this time mounting telescopic sites?

19 MR. RYDER, Yes;when they left, that's two weeks

, 20 prior to the opening of the deer season here and I
. ) . K

; | 21 guess that two weeks I mounted 35, 40, maybe 50 scopes

- 22 in that week as well as run the business while they vas

o
. : 1
24 prior to huntin' season, you see, Just like I told

gone which is quite a headache in 1£se1f. That's just

:- . - 2B ve"'rybody all along, I couldn’ t say specifically if it

I-lLI.lAN } 2 JDHNBDN _

» Sy -
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1 lwas by seein' pictured if it was iiim or another Oswaldl

2 [In other words, I don't put that close relation to'a

S [man's face to a particular item of work.,

4 MR. LIEBELER., -When did the deer season open =--
6 (the 14th or 15th o0f November?

6 MR, RYDER., :Thé 15th, I believe it was this yeacr.
N

7| MR, LIEBELER, And you say you mounted perhaps as
8 [many as 50 scopes in the two weeks preceding that day?
9 - MR, RYDER., Very possibly.

10| . MR, LIEBELER, Let's go back to the last two -
| . :
11 |[weeks in October. Did you have a similar number of '

12 |[scopes to mount during tbat’time?

13 " MR. RYDER. Not quite that many. Lot of these
14 guyé like to get their scopes mounggd just -before they.
15 leave, For instance, buyin' these license plates-ahd

18 igettin' your car inspected works the sﬁme“way. They -} -
17 |wait until the last minute before they ;gally'éet Tead
18 |to go. - 5 | .+‘r -

19 | MR, LIEBELER, .Dolygu have any recollection of

20 [about how many scopes you might have mounted during the

)

21 |last two weeks in October? -

<2

MR. RYDER, * No, sir, I sure wouldn't say'Speci-

¢

‘23 |fic to remember, sure wouldn't be sure about the numbex.

24| MR, LiEBELER. It iwould not have been as many -

. | ! | |
- 25 |as you did the first two weeks in November but woud 1t

" —

' {
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1| have be( more than 107 {

2 MR, RYDER, Oh, yesh, I'm quite sure. I say

S [ roughly 25 scopes. Of course, & lot of thes; people
¢ | that buy 'their scopes. wholesale or buy a cheap scope
©fthat we don't handle, we handle the better priced and

', 8 |better scopes and they buy these things and mounts and

!
7 | everything somewhere else and have us mount them.

4

8 MR, LIEBELER, The thing I am working toward '

w

* © | here is trying to fix the date on which this ticket

10 |with the name Oswald on it -- when the work was done.
| : -

11| MR. RYDER, Yes. ‘ ?

12 MR, LIEBELER, If you mounted, say, 25 scopes
13 | or épproximately that *nﬁany during the last two weeks;

- .. 14‘ of October, isn't it possible that-_the Oswald scope =

‘ 15 | could have been mounted t}uring that period of time a;ld
18 | your boss would not have remembered the name Oa-wald* as|--

17 | being connected with one of those rifles?

18 MR. RYDER, Could have but like I say, he's

19 { pretty sharp. He's pretty smart; I mean in keepin' up

<0 fwith the business, you know what I mean. In other

.

., 21l |words, the flow of the work that I had; in other words|

22 | he keeps a close watch on it.

25| . MR, LIEBELER, Now you'stated that the repair

¢

<4 | tag had a number on it. |Are these repair tags taken

25

off & book w;lth_ fags with consecttive numbers on them?|

’ LILLIAN 'Z, JOHNEBON W
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while the Greeners was aﬁay.

'r{, , .
M . RYDER. No,

sir.

MR, LIEBELER. Where do these numbers come'froI?

MR, RYDER. We buy repair tags, of course, the

have a main base of the tag, just a tag you can tear

off and you can tear off -- say I have number 41626 o
——'—'—‘“"‘T'h -, .

the other Plece; in other words, have the right tag o
the gun. As far‘as ;equence, we donﬂf use any. We
have,p box and we reach over, get a tag, put a man's.'
name on it., The s;me tag is used on reels, rods, ou;

'

board motors, boats. |

MR. LIEBELER, So there is no possible way in;

"which you could fix the date by observing the sequence

of the number on the tag?

MR. RYDER., No.

MR. LIEBELER, Could you limit it to a period

1

of two weeks? | | . | S NEE

MR, RYDER, Like I say, .it would be from the

first to around the fourteenth or fifteenth 6f November

MR. LIEBELER,

)

oA
g§ure you never worked on a~~ -

You said before you were quite:

MR. RYDER,*

The Italian gun,

MR. LIEBELER, The Italian rifle. Do you have

any recollection of the Hind of rifle that this Oswalc
‘ . . .. »

tig referred to? S

!

- - * L .
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M( RYDER, That's another

2 | place where we did -- in other words, I did so many

3
4

10

11
12

13

14

15
16

17

18

19

<0

-

25
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and I was so rushed that I didn't pay,a whole lot of

4

attention to what tag was to have such and such a
TS

scope put oa,is where actually our fall-down went on

the thing. -
i i o

MR, LIEBELER. There is no indication on the

tag as‘tohwhat kind of rifle it would be?

-

MR, RYDER. 'No, sir,

MR. LIEBELER. Are you helped at all by the

fact that the tag indicates. that three holes were i

drilled? Do you ordinarily drill three holes on all:

; k

rifles? s

‘MR, RYDER., We boiled it down to this: that ..
1 ' ﬁ
there are two type b ses;used that’have three the
5 3 ¥ £
leld base, Buehler base and then, actually these
¢ Al D ccmremgng, ¢ . r“ NP

could gO on g&ny gun that you'want. In other words, if

Re

& man bought a Red F&eldlor Buehler base they can be

adapted to any gun with three holes. Now any importa-,

we coulda't say definitely if it was imported because |

) S | . :
the Springfield 03A3 requlres three holes; the Britis

—

303 requires three holes. These are guns they .use anc
that's the only ones we could think of offhand that

would require just three holes, 8o we boiled it down,

. . LILLIAN Z. JDHNIDN
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[ 0y .
llbase being on theW \Sprlngfield é
< MR. LIEBELER., Or the 303 British/rifle?
S . MR. RYDER, Yes, | o
4' - MR, LIEBELER._ You say yolu boiled this down in
© your conversation with Horton from the F,.B.I.?
, 6 MR. RYDER. g Ac!:aally, this was amongst ourselve

7 {1 and Mr.- Greener, Actually, there was g lady from t:h

8 Washlngton Press, of course, I don't know, I forgot/ez;
9 |which paper ghe worked with but she was with the Wash-

. | /‘_--..*

10 [ington Press and we discussed this with her quite o
——— A "

11 {thoroughly, - / " i
2| MR. LIEBELER. Do you remember her nage? |
13 " MR. RYDER. I sure don't. She, in turn, called

18 |to do was attach it to this particular gun. In other

19 fwords, the one he used in ths assassination. Of

<0 |course, they order by se::ian]:h number, _ .' C
. 21 MR, ;.IEBELER. You allso testified you did not
<2 lmount any cope off\ an Italian rifle?
23 | - - MR, RYDER, Right, | ' |
24 MR. LIEBELER.

You say that when you mount a

'b

. ‘ "
,_,#a S L gept -..-L,"ﬁ%“la"’.srv"'
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1|is that co( ; e

MR. RYDER, Actually, ft's hard to say,really,

S |At that time we were not charging 4f we drilled and

~ 4 |tapped onc, we didn't do it, Now we do charge extra,

"
6|S$1.50 bore sf;t:.ng.

e | MR, LIEBELER.‘ Di you recall 41f there was an
7 | extra Sl. >0 for bore s;:ting indicated on the ticket in|
8 | question? | - '
9 MR. RYDER. I'don't even rememl;er. "

10 . MR, LIEBELER. .Do you remembet discussing that

131 |point with Agent Horton?

12 ‘MR, RYDER. Yeah, we talked maybe we did charge

&\
13 ($1.50 for the bore s:lhting. As a matter of fact, I did}:

L] wrammnlls
]

14 [because $6,00 ~~- or was it $4.50 == I don't even rememt.

o

" 15 | ber that now. - | |
ile MR, LIEBELER. . You don't now reﬁember whether |-
17 {the ticket was for $4.50 or $6.007 )
18| MR. RYDER, That's right,. right now, I don't.i\

© q_ 19 /‘cﬂ?\/l, EBEMM ‘ -

20 It seems . like to me 1t was for $4.5(

ok

21 | for drill tapping and bore s&ting. I believe it was

22 |for $4.50. In other words, I didn't charge for bore
I .

Bh -
. y | %
24 MR, LIEBELER., What do yu do when you bore site
25 [a xifle? o |

v ; Y

h . H,..‘h-l - . | -.'.‘ o | i ‘r " ".'; .?
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.DER,

Well, I use a (hfe-a-line.

MR .( That's

actually three different things but what it is, it's &
optic deal made by this manufacturing company that has
| | | ¢

a little cross hair in it just like a scope., It lays

like such instead of like such (illustrating). By tak

ing a little sprig that fits different caliber rifles,
\ : .l :
a
fits in the rifle, you look through thg scope and line

the four cross hairs together to the center point of the
' |
It :

cross hairs, It doesn't zero a gun by any means.

just gets you -~ oh, better where ﬁou can tell where

you're hitting.

s :
‘il

LIEBELER.,

41\
any by just bore s%plng it?

MR, So, you can!t;really zero a gun,

, }m.
& h

your site at one point or close to one point where you

RYDER, No; actually, it lines your bore an |

can get your point from there without wasting ammuni- .

tion, .If I were to anchor a barrel or piece of pipe

in a vise and pick out a spot over there on that build

ing (indicating) somewhere; say, draw a circle and I

h
line this with that and align ‘the & te, 1 have. a scope

+\ :
or open site either one, over to that point, I go to

shoot at it offhand and there's a different way I hold

that gun, This breaks it down to a fine deal where yo

‘3«!\

understand the difference between bore slting and zero

I1f 'you been in the army, you know the difference., 1In

i
' | LILLIAN Z-’ JOHNBON




l | other worc(’ "this method I was jus"; ersc:ibing, say, tg

6\

2 | the building, is the way we use the bore site,

S MR. LIEBELER, But now you have a little machink’
. .

that does that?

4

6 MR. RYDER. Yes, we have this little optical

6 | instrument we use now which makes it simple and faster
i

7 MR, LIEBELER. Have you ever worked with any

8 | rifles that came from Klein's in Chicago or mail order|
9 | rifles that came with scopes mounted on it?
10 - MR, RYDER, You can't tell unless a man tells

11 | you. In other words, to look.at one you can't tell an

12 | difference in workmanship. ‘ -._ B

13 | " MR, LIEBELER., As far as how the scope was

14 | mounted, you mean?
T 15 MR. RYDER- Right-

16 - MR, LIEBELER, Do you have any way of knowing
| 9h

17 | whether these scopes are bore snhted when mounted by a

18 [ mail order house or not?

19 | MR, RYDER., Most likely they are. Now, I don't
know how they operate, if t?xey‘ do bore sc:%;t}.:'e any there
2l | or not. I :lo know for a fact 1if you bore si;?i:‘\e or zero
g bore si‘zthe on a Re;jield biase Oor any base except

20

Bausch and Lomb, other than'those, other than the

'24_ Bausch and Lomb, 1if you take the scope off and put it

HWMH

25 {back on you have to re-zero. In other words, if they

: | ¢ ’ LILLIAN Z. JOMNEBON .
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8 ’accurately?

- | - '

9 MR. RYDER.

. . 4 Weaver
| §cope; nearly every season prior to deer season I wil
12 | s
hoot it in and T have found seversgl times it has bee
13 )

.19 house, most definitely.
20 | '
) MR, }.IEBELER. L—A-nd-%f I were to tell you that
this particulgr rifle had been carried to New Orlegs
- 22 I N

around in the garage, would that

25 Y ' |
lead you to believe it might be out of sik&'at that

L
AL .t - . = " L = x .‘.l-
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time? !

MR. RYDER., Yes, it could be very possible.

MR, LIEBELER, Do you think it would be probable

or do you have any experience to make a judgment like

that?

MR. RYDER. Like I say, of course, I take propecr

i
good care of the gun I got and I have to readjust it

quite often when I shoot it in. Of course, then again,

-

too, later on, from one season to the next I might
change from the way I held my gun whith is another

thing:-to make a lot of difference in the way I shoot
but one to be carried that. far, unless it was really
taken care of can very, very easily be knocked out of

alignment or out of adjustment. Another thing, too,. on

e~

Just looking at this picture - -

MR, LIEBELER, The picture of the rifle? < -
MR. RYDER. The picture of the rifle that Mr.
Horton had; this was a real cheap, common, real £lims

looking -- of course, I'couldn't tell by just looking-

.t the picture say the type of material it was made o :

% |

but to me it looked rather cheap. It would be very

easily knocked out of adjustment.

MR. LIEBELER., ' You heve never been shown the

gctual rifle itself, 4is that correct?

+

I would like tio

MR. RYDER., No, sir, I haven't.

' LILLIAN Z. JOHMNEBON
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see whi([wmount it is, sce whose! 'lke it is, but I

haven't seen it yet.

MR. LIEBELER. Do you remember being interviewe

by an agent of the Secret Service?

-

MR. RYDER. They came out and talked to Mr.

Greener tather than myself., Well, I talked with them,
: ¥

\

| : | :
too; we had a triangular, circular conversation -- Mr.

Greener, myself and the agent.

-

. MR. LIEBELER.” Do you remember the agent's namg?

MR. RYDER, No, sir, i
! /
)

MR. LIEBELER. Would it refresh ygur recollec-
g . / ‘

tion if I said his name was Elmer W. Moore?
———— TR SRSt gy

- ! |

MR. RYDER, Doesn't ring a bey}. %
MR. LIEBELER. Do you remember telling the
Secret Service agent that you were certain after view

ing photographs of Oswald that you had never done any

work for him; in fact had never seen him?
MR. RYDER, Not actuaily in theat tone; like 1

say, like I told all of them that interviewed me,even

the reporter, that his featufes are very common, I say,
for the w;rking*class 1n.iheDallas and Fort Worth
area and he could have been in the shop, s;ort shop,
might ought to sey,¢and be easily mistaken for another

person or another person similar to his features coulcd

have been in, but I couldn't say specific if he had

" v l‘\f‘\.ﬁ"u
o LILLIAN Z. JOHNSON t,'.'zc"; -» X T¥ 7., r3
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that § something I

y [
e 1 lu

he shop or not,

been i( | I meat
won't draw a conclusion on because like I say his
features, face and all is common with the working

class here and he could easily be mistaken oné*way or
the other either for him or for another person.

MR, LIEBELER.
o
shop is concerned, you see,

Now, as far as outside of the

I'm troubled to some exten'

because I have before me a report of the agent from

the Secret Service ‘and a report from the agent of the

F.,B.I. One report says you are quite sure you have sez

and talked to Oswald and the other one says you are'
l

quite sure you have not secen him. I am puzzled by %

those statements.

MR.BYDER. Like I continue to say all the way

=

through on their investigation, both that Secret Ser-
vice man and from the F.B.I. that he ééuld ﬁave beern |
in the shop; I could ha%e talked to him but to say I
had definitely, I couldn't say I have really talked to
him. | E

MR. LIEBELER,

°

ever seen him outside of tﬁq shop any place?

Could you say you definitely.have'

MR. RYDER.* No, sir, I don't believe I have. I
mean I couldn't say specific because back again to the

¢ ommon fesatures, so0 on and so forth, but, actually, we

have drawn a conclusion, of course, that 1s, I and the|

, I.ILLIAN Z. JUHNIQN
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‘cluttered up, you know how tools get

A

o~ h* °

\ l

boys an( .cople concerned at thé _,ort shop there tha

it was either this Oswald with another gun or another

Oswald with another gun. We know definitely that it

was another gun. We know that for sure,

L

MR. LIEBELER, And you have glready carefully

considered the possibility of identifying that other
v

gun but you gre nof able to do it?

MR. RYDER, Right; Mr. Greener called ﬁll the

other Oswalds listed in the Dallas and Irving direc-

tories ® . -
MR, LIEBELER. He did that?

MR. RYDER, Right, with no aveail; in other

words, nothing turned up.

MR, LIEBELER, Whose handwriting does the name

U

Oswald appear to be written iﬁ?

MR. RYDER, 1It's mine.
MR, LIEBELER. It is your own han&writing?
MR. RYDER. It is my own handwriting; the whole

thing was written up by me.,

MR. LIEBELER,

Wth dfd you first discover.th{w“

-
'

o .

tag? |
o '-.MR- RYDER- ¢ w_e11-I| 1t'3 kindOf funny’ aCtu311Y’

how I found the tag. Myﬁwork bench generally is

scattered around
P

-

i .
-= I had been to the Eyiﬁrude Service Schogl-

and I was |

IO TR P Sy N . -~ f':'r‘
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} MR!K LEBELER. Here in Dal.

MR. RYDER. Yeah, at the Marriott over here an

wve were talking about it that evening ,and of course,

> ol N

by the time I got back from the service clinic was

N

just about time to close and we left and that Seturdsz

Y
8| afternoon 1 started cleaning off the work bench and IJ
7 | found the ticket of Jhich I didn't say anything to any-
g8 body else there and when Mr. Horton came out on MondaJ
9 | well, then I told him we had a tag. I didn’t want to
10 .keep_anything back but after he showed me the picture

11 | and everything 1 apparentlyjdrew my conclusions of no

.12 | working on that particular gun anyway.

13 ) MR. LIEBELER, _*Hoﬁ did Horton know to come out
'14 to the sports shop? '
16 MR. RYDER. Actually, 1 don'; know. He evid-
‘:16 ently was checking all of the - - B : B

17 MR, LIEBELER. Gun shops? o
18 MR. RYDER. Gun shops and hit us on Monday, well,
19 }et's see, it was, oh; it was about 10:30 or 11 that

- 20 morningwhenevef he first came out., ;

° N S

<l MR. LIEBELER, You are not familiar with this

particular kind tof rifle, are you? You have not

worked on any similar rifles?

MR. RYDER, Well, there's quite a few similar

25 | but this particular one is a real oddity. It's an

; . . n v' I’h-"‘ ""'“\':r—- 'T"
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1| odd job(f;d I have ne&e

2 several.

S
4

:10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

. 18

19

. 20

2l

22

I have seen

MR. LIEBELER, Have fou'ever broken them'down?

MR. RYDER, ﬂqg sir, never have. As a matter
of fact, the only thing I can remember doi;g is just
pulling the bolt‘bgcgfon it and closing it back up.
That,.tq_me, is coﬁmén; I always make sure there's no
shells or anything before I look at one. "Thet's the.
first thing‘if you hand me a pistol, I kick the cylind-
er out or spin it through to make sure it's unloaded |
but this gun is real odd, I mean it's a crude built

. .4
gun. - . . 3

" = -ig == -

) !
MR, LIEBELER, When a gun is broken down, by :

that, I am sure you understand that I mean you remove

the action and the barrel from the stock. The rifle
then iS,EGnetally speaking, in two shofter pieces. - -

MR. RYDER. Right,
MR. LIEBELER, The two pieces ybu have are

shorter than the gun is when put together?

MR. RYDER, Right. } ’

MR. LIEBELER, ¢#Amds, that is generally true be-

iy

cause the stock of the rifle doesn't ordinarily extend

¢

to the end of the barrel?

MR. RYDER, Right, now on some military rifles

they do extend all the way to the end of the barrel on

' .
LILLIAN Z. JODHNSON




1| close t{ he end, put i

2 - MR. LIEBELER, Did you note in connection with
S| the picture that you observed of this rifle they foun
2] in the Texas School Book Depository Building, did you

O | note whether or not on that rifle «hex the stock

€ | went very close to the end of the barrel or didn't
‘ ) t.

: R |

7| come out so far?

8’ MR. RYDER. As far as I remember it had been cu

9| off, or, in other wbrds,’it didn't go to the end of
10 | the barrel, as far as I remember, I don't. I am quit

11 | sure it didn't. It went a little over halfway in th

)

12 | picture that I saw.

f

- o

13 | MR. LIEBELER. You mentioned that sometimes in

14 | the military rifles the étock goes quite far along

-

.15 | the barrel? . . .
17 | MR, LIEBELER. Is that not a common type Of

18 | construction in a domestic rifle or non-military

19 | rifle? - - i
\
MR. RYDER, Right, or non-military or what we

call a sporter rifle youz stock goes half way to the
end of the barrel leaving the end of the barrel to
wiggle as 1t may. A militaryrifle,Mrl,'é%and,

03A3, 303, they all of wood and completelj encased

around the barrel. 1In other words, you had a piece

. !
s LILLIAN zrdm-ms:m
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slight angle, say, a
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run all(une way on the bottom oé‘_t, piece that fille

in on the top side. Lot of pPeople use military rifle

or use sporter rifles that some cut the stock off at
-little above half way of the bar

rel. Others go ahead and spend and buy the sporter-

+ 6 | type stock they can fit their gun to, but as far as 1
b

remember, this stock on the picture didn't go all the
way to the end of the barrel.

MR. LIEBELER, Unless you can think of anythin

else that you want to add at this point I just tell you

for the record that my present inclination is to close

I

the deposition at this poiﬁtAe-aé’lI-. may Mwish

to question you again and possibly bring the rifle |

down here so you can look at it. Unless you can thin

Zﬂwwﬂ |

of anything else you want to add at this time \you

ight/think é—éﬁﬁelpful we will terminateﬂ a—t——eh-i;s—‘:.-—

rToe Can you think of anything else?

MR. RYDER, No, I can't think of anything righ

now.

MR. LIEBELER, I'yant to ask one or two more

questions. You mentioned you were interviewed by the

Dallas police forkce é&:ﬂ It:F;:I.s.. Do you remember the

name of the man or'menwho talked to you on the Dalla

police force? | I

- MR. RYDER, No, sir,'l don't.:HActually kD §

v
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| .:1 g8y Dall s Police Department, ié ~as the Sheriff's De-
< partment rather than the Dallas Police Department,
S really. Of course, I connect the two:together but
4 they're two separate .organizations; I kno_w‘ that.
° . MR, LIE'BELER. In view of my former statement,

. 11 would like to 1than_k" you at this timeA{(,nd if we de-
| ‘ SR o —
7 | cide to continue with this, we will advise yoﬁ in the

8 futurE. '_f

o| -~ .- |
'1Q L . (End of proceedings)' .
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- 1| state (¢ ' TEXAS) “ (
- 2| COUNTY OF DALLAS)

I,‘Eiilfaq‘;.'iggaggﬁf a?notary public in and
O for Dallas Co;ng;:”TeQés, d; hereby certify that the
'3 fgcts as stated;bykmF in the caption hereto are trué;
7 . That the fofegging answers in response to the
-8 | interrogatories as indicated werengde before me by'

9| DIAL DUWAYNE RYDER, the witness hereinbefore named,
10 | after said witness had been first duly cautioned and
11 | sworn té testify the truﬁhz the whole truth, and

12 | nothing but thé truth,'and.were th?reafte: reduced'fo
13 wrifing by me and undef hy supervision; and

. 14 | 1 further cergify the above and foregoing deposf-
15| tion as set forth in typewriting is a full, true,

18 | correct and comPlete transcript of fhe'pro;eedingsf -
_17 had at the time of taking this said depositioﬁ.

18 Given under my hand and seal of office on this

19 | the 30th day of March, A.D 1964.
. 20 | o
| trﬁﬁz// ’;?VZZ

No ry Publin Na1lzs County. Texas
uy commission E/hires June 1, 1965.
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2 MR. LIEBELER: his is the continued deposition
S of Dial Duwayne Ryder __‘S‘¢-né' the witnes having been pre:

g gy - "-.-"'_"W“"“"l

¢ viously sworn, we. /W111 continue with the etamination.

's o First of all, Mr. Ryder, I want to show you a
| |

6

picture that has been marked Exhibit 1, on Mr. Greener's

—
7 depositionﬂaﬁc‘task you 1f that is a picture of the

8 | repair tag that you found here in the shop?

81 . MR. RYDER: Yes, that is the one right there.
10 - MR.X%IEBELERE _It‘has the name Oswald on it. ‘

AV O ' '
"' | and the,drill and tap $4.50; sthe- bore sight, $1.50;

12 9&4}4 total $6.00? B
13 | MR. RYDER: That is the one we' was thinking

M| about the other day, did it have the $6.00 tag: or

B the $4.50 tag, because we sometimes charge for the * -

1 1 bore sight and sometimes don't, depending on the type

7 | work we do or what we actually do on the thing.

18 MR. LIEBELER: Do you remember the exact details

19

' under which -you found the ta.g in the shop? |

,Mﬁ. RYDER: Well,'we talked about this thing on
Saturday morning and like I said before, like you saw
the Qorkbench up there tgday, that it is cluttered up,
.and on Saturday evening I was cleaning it off and found

the tag 1ay1ng back -on the'worhbench

| |
MR LIEBELER The——°aturcay-fllovring the

. . "“ " ‘.. *




"'F‘ '.l“

RACAR LEE T IR X S0 I Y o5 AN RN DL

' 2
..".* i;

B * 104
! | assassination? |
B MR. RYDER: Yes. |
8 MR. LIEBELER:  You found the tag there yoursel
“io MR. RYDER: Yes. |
s MR. LIEBELER;‘_,- Had the FBI been out here prior
0 to that time? - ) o ,
’ | MR. RYDER: No. | "
; 8 J | MR. LIEBELER: They had not?
1~ MR. RYDER: No, sir. | ,
10 MR, LIEBELER: When did the FBI first come out?
i MR. RYDER: On Monday.
SR ~°  MR. LIEBELER: On Monday? .
B ) MR. RYDER: Qes.’ That was oanonday, of'the“
i funeral of the late;Presidentf - | . !- ;
= MR, LIEBELER= That would hhve'beénNovembef‘.

%1 25, 1963, when the FBI came out on Monday and you gave

. 1 them the tag or showed them this tag, 1s that right?

18

i

MR. RYDER:  He told us to hold onto it, and

8 ‘then they later came by: and got the tag. :

20 .

.MR: LIEBELER: Did you ever talk to the newspape

'reporter_about this?
S o _ t .S ..¢
~ MR. RYDER: There were several out here ?cx"-e*:o\

ol ) the FBI had been out, and we tolcf them the same thing

I
24 that we told the FBI. 1 "
MR LImELER But you didn t talk to any

. h * ﬁ i"'l. ﬁ ﬂ_i "---.lﬁ'l
ri‘é.} *
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© § other day.

MR. RYDER: No.

MR. LIEBELLER:

You are quite sure about that?
 MR. RYDER: |

I am positive about that.
MR. LIEBELER

‘ i

; It was your 1mpre531on4at the
time

A

of all guns?

f : MR. RYDER: ' That is my opinion.

idea I had. |

. :He didn't give any specific |

He was just'checking us out. Like I say,

10

the FBI came that they were makmg a routme check

That is the |

probably Just rout1ne like he checked all others. . :if

MR. LIEBELER: ~ Now I show you two plctures that

have been marked Exhibits,3 and 4 on Mr, Greener.s a
‘deposition.
ask you,if*you-can—~—-if you have éver seen a rifle
like that or ever worked on one here in your shop?

- MR. RYDER: I have seen them but never have

worked on one of them.

MR, LIEBELE‘% H ou fha.ue seen ‘them before the

aSsass1nation?

This is'what I was talking about the

. - MR. RYDER:

- They are pictures of a. .rifle, and I will~, |
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two screws?

‘that is all we use. g

106

had, Evidently that is a reprlnt but there is two

screws, one here and one here "where on the tag I

,have charged for three holes.

) !

MR. LIDBELER You 2are indicating the screws
on EXhlblt 3, that hold the scope mount to the rifle,

is that correct? -

;MR RYDER: Mr. HOrton the FBI man, on the

r1fle he had it ‘was real plaln and you could see these

twcschews, and this was‘a hole, “"but there wasn't any

screws. There was just two screws in the mount. = |

MR. LIEBELER: The mount had three holes but onl

.

i "

| : - ‘
] -

{

4

. . MR. RYDER: That is apparently in the'picture;"
you~have here, and this is what I was referring to.aei

a cheap mount This looked to me like'even'in'this:u

L

p1cture it was real thin gauge.metal Ican*ehow you .

4someth1ng like that, that we use on a 22'§c0pe, and

r

e

3o s. MR, LIEBELER: - But in your opinion it is too

light'a{ﬁbunt? S -}.
- |

'MRP RYDERc  Yes. (It is too easy to*getijarred

._off on a h1gh-powered rifle.

iMR..LIEBELER 'That*would throw the accuracy of
the rifle off wouldn' t 1t? o ;
MR. RX{DER: Yes .

- %

. l'- s oA , e
#"" & 1'_“.-:1 ’J*' " ' .-."“ - . * = )
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MR, LIEBELER: ' That is all I have, Mr. Ryder.

I just wanted you to look at the piegures, and I

thank yoﬁ very much.

- .

MR. RYDER: I don't know which one it was,
but it looked -- it looks like a c0py,of the one the

\

FBI man had except 1t S been copied over and over. -

This is not as plain as the one he had.
| : {

-

MR. LIEBELER: 'Letime ask you if the FBI or any-

body that- ever talked-to you ever showed you any ..
£ :
pictures of/the man and asked you 1f you could 1dent1fy

L
that man as Oswald?. |

)
;
'

MR. RYDER: He showed me a picture of Oswald '
but like I told h1m I couldn t say definitely if I

|
et

MR. LIEBELER | "Let me show you some other pl\ctur ,

that we have. The f1rst five plctures have preV1ous1y

been marked 451 and 453 through 456, and I'willask you

if you can recognize the man or men described in these

pictures ee-have you ever seen them.anywhere ‘as far

o ;o

as you can recall? - |

And second, if you have ever seen Himin the
. | o -
shop? . . |

MR‘. ‘RYDER: " No." 'i'hey don't look like, too
familiar t_o' me. . 3 ' o

MR. LiaBmR: D_g'they appear to be Ppictures of

N l-( i

> @
- - - -. i
L] - L

. L . t | .- N
""-'-'--u---"- - — ¥ b - .
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MR. RYDER: They look actually to me like they
are different men. Tnese two look real close.

MR. LIEBELER Referring to 456 and 45127
MR. RYDER ‘Yes. They look real 51m11ar in
theirrhairline Actﬁally, I guess th1s 100ks about the

same, tdo.. | R
°  MR. LIEBELER: Referring to 455. But the other

two pictures look a little different?

MR. RYDER: Yes. '

L .
L ]
I- * I

MR. LIEBELER- The other two being 453 and 454?

Now I show you a picture that has been marked previousl

- Q2o Bl ¥
as ;P&—zael-!.s/%B A andrask"'you to look at all the
7

»

1nd1V1duals_1n that picture and tell me if you reCognia

any of them.' ‘ 4-. i . L o

There are two individuals "that have been marked

by a green mark, but don't confine your attention to

: f; .
those. Z N, R

. MR, RYDER: This one I know is Oswald, as the
‘i
Pictures. in the paper,  but as far as seeing the guy

personally, I . don't think I ever have, I could have,

but beln%pbusiness here, iitwould be hard tOrsay. Any

Of the others, .I don't believe I have seen any of the

|
others, but this one, like I say, -just bypicture -

.MR.iLIEBELER

. oy -
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) .1 has been markegd with an "X"?
2 MR. RYDER: Right. ,
3 MR. LIEBELER: Or with two }ines as opposed to

4| one straight line on 453-4A.

Pi220

5 S Nb“;'-' I\ 2.2-1 show you Rizzel. ~s\Exhibit 453-B, anc

i \..-'“
6 | ask you if you recognlze anybody in that picture?

7 /'And there is a man marked with a green mark in the

--—.

8 left hand corner of the plcture.

o I MR. RYDER: This ‘would be the only one. Like

0 1 I say, seeing him on television and in the paper,

11 that is as far as I coufd go.

» ol
b gl alis mem s o A, -

12 s MR. LIEEELER{'_Tne man marked with the greenf

131 line, is that right";‘. l ‘L RS f I

14 . | | MR. RYDER: Yes..;-p _’ o e f:'
-15 - .. MR. LIEBELER ﬁo;; here is another plcture which
16 | has been marked P-ci?z’z)e:i:*--"-Ds.T Exhibit 453-C. Do you N

17 I recognize him? | 1\ | _ o

18 . ‘MR. RYDER: This is the same picture that the |

18 FBI had of Oswald, the same picture.

a "_"
.-'

MR. LIEBELER: You don't remember seeing thlS |
21 | man in the shop? . i

i
!

20

22 .MR. RYDER: Like I say, as many people as we
33 have in here, it would be [hard to d1st1ngulsh one :fr.om
S another unless they come lln quite frequently and you
- ‘ begm to know thenm. Then _you wQuld _‘,kof';?gl?ft_ EJ?S.“E i
P ,_,.:., AN -mm.:‘:‘-: _.,.,.}.. M e _ — *’*‘r*““'"“‘*"“‘"”
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_ l
2y There are seyeral people that come in here that l

38| have been coming in for several years, but I can't

¢ | make this old ticker work up there as to their names.

5 ~+ MR. LIEBELER:

{ \ ‘ I
6 | this man was in the 'shop?

.50 you aren't able to say whetherl

4 .

{

2 . MR. .RYDER: He may have or may not have been.

8 [ I couldn't say for.sure{
9| - MR. LIEBELER: All right, thank you, Mr. Ryder.

10 We. appreciate your 000pera§ion,\ a?,d the Commission wants

R to thank you very much f:or_the cooperation that you 1
o i -
13 "+~ -~ MR. RYDER: Yes. ' -

12 have given us.

14

§

| ' - aa - % | -H:
l - .l‘ -
' -

15 -
(END OF PROCEEDINGS) -
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On Friday, Yovember 22, 1963, Dotootives Senkel am‘f'umer rcp -EW“"
work at 9100 M. Wo woro oupposod to work with Chiof Lumpkin and ride in o
" his car to wrk the President's trip to Dallas. Wo got vith Chief hmpldn
in the I:asemnt of tho c:lty Nall at approximately 9:1;5 .IH. Chiof Lmkin

| four of us drova to l'-ovo l"iold in Crief Iamp'id.n'ﬁ care The chief was dr.’wing
We érove to Love l?iold and to tra srea where the Presidont would lrrivo. -_

A 8eccret -':‘orvico zan mot us at Lp‘n Field, Ho rode in Crisf Lumpld.n's car
with us out in front of the motorcade, Ve _myed in this area mtil the -
- Progident arrived at srproximately 11:10 A, Wo were to e the pilot car .

" 4n this motorcado, &ftor all the planes wers on the ground, we drove to the
outer pats at the parking lot near Cedar Springs snd awaited ucrd from Chicf

Curry 4n his car whon they wore abtout: t0 pull out 4in the motorcade, We were

on Charmel 2 and wore talkinz car-to-car as wore all units involved in work-

s
v .

ing tho motorcade route. At srproximately 113150 A, we received word fyom - .

Chief Curry that thoy wore resdy to dcave, Wo travelod the not-orcodo* .nut-a .
ond drove srproxirately 1 xilesin front of tho motorcade. We kept track of
the location and spood of the motorcade by radio contact with Chief Curzy.

Wo woro chocking for any obstruction, or circumstance, that might impode the "

motoroade,’ Tho £irst time'T o'.u the motorcado was after it tumed on Main -'_'jj___ g

ftreet, I oould see the rod lights on t.ha vahiclos in the notorcado. Yhen - e
thoy turned on Main off Haruood, 1'0 vere at approximatoly ¥ain and Oritﬁg, - j'ﬁ' o

Vhen wve turmd on Honlton d’f min. tho mtorcado ial at mrmmmy Hai.n

" had'a U, S. Ammy l"ajm' with hin that vould ride in the oar-with ue. AT '--‘:'j;* .
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~ and Akard, Wo twrned cn Elm and thon onto the Stermons Expressuay. I do -

not rocall noticing anyone 1n the ‘windows of the Toxas Bchool Book Dopod,. . e

tory Pullding u wo went by ¢, We drove on oub Stomrons and wcro naar

~ Oak Lawn when we heard on tha Police raéio, '_'ren Perkland to stand . -
- Then we heard Dallas ene, which would be Sheriff Decker get cn the radio

- ond notify our diopatch.r to mtiry 811 of hic pcrsamel 4’0 got over by tho i

”.'.; overpass on Eln Stroet and sesl off thc srea tm'd.l mvaatipatora could got --

_‘ +  there. Somoone rot tack on the radio and uid ’ "ﬂotify Parkland to stand ;:-‘7';;:‘."

by, I think he has beon hit." Wo vore on tho sorvice roed of St,emms, '~f:_§ | * f.

oV .
L * n .

 mnoar Osk Lawn when tho Prasident's esr came by us on the way to Parklénﬁf'-
- We folloucd the ear to Tarkland and holped with the sihation unﬁl they
got thenm cnrried into the bospital. I nover did go in tha homul. In -

- a covple of ninutea CH.ef mekin, Pat. Sonkol, tre Army Hajor, ard I - .;;-;;'_"- K

.
r,-l'

R procoeded to tho locaum of the offense at Blx and Honston, arrivlng at

T talked shortly with a Nr. 0: pbell, the man in charge, and with

s tuilding, Thoy said they ‘heard 3 shots at spproxirately 10-s0cond 1nter-

' approxmatoly 12150 R, Criof Lumpidn sdvisad to search a catooso of
. Ireipkt car that vas pnxkod junst behind the lone Star* fichool Beook DGPO““ “ |
I locked through this car, spparently Criof mekin end . .

 Senkol had gone in tho bundin;%? in tho t’irst n.oor of the 'buildi.nz.

7’2«”-’ 3

Re .yrnﬂ.y, warohouss superintendont, md Hith aJ ﬁolﬂ/m worked
thors, They were 81l of the Opinim that the thots camo from west Of thoir L" g

" wals, Allon Bwoat of the Sheriff's office come up and ostatod they had :uct

" sent 8 vitness ovor to the Sheriff's office who et be sble to give s
doscription of tho mspoct. | X nnt over to the “horifr'l otﬁ.co, 'lﬂ'aro thoy

had uveral u‘ltnuul i.n t.ho Bborlft'n otf:loo. Do'puty Lm Lnd.o

' * . ; ] . . . 'h - R ™ .J r ,. r - » - - . '
1 ’ . f . X ' ) L ST / . . ' 3 r a ' S
) ot r v, I P T L 'I: 'J LR S :‘ o . 'I"f‘ s ant s b .‘-‘ " 1’ . ,"’ S ¥ ’ ,.':. ¢ T " ’I-.—, b .
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Ira Tranttan of tho Burglary and Treft Burea, Dellas Polico Deﬁartmcnt, were :

 4dntervieving the witnescos, ¥r, Rorrels of the Secrot Service was also t.alk- |
ing with tho o witheosoos, Affidavite wero tdun from thoeo witncsoos by 2 ‘1", D
county. I talked to the " gk

varioua socrotarioa and court repomra fma

rehn, v/n, 1629 K.’mgs Highuay, DCE[I M

- WH 2-0893. He did not soe suspoct, or know whore shots came fron, was uit.h Ii{_%

| following listed witnouon Chnrloa

his Kid standing onm Eln, wast of Hlovuston, saw something hapren to the

President. Also talked to Amold Lo_u/isxoﬁnd, %/w, and Bartara Wolkor - . ':- _ _,,:.;
)4{ land, w/f, both of 3026 Razmer 1y Tavo atfidavit.s Irom thom. Alao 1nter-.": | *- |
viowad Ronalé ,yﬁ.uchor v/x/ &9_~m__vo Ho ite 'BR 9-0950 and- "
B y w/z/, Hosoptiay B S P 240
Robert E Edwards, w/m, 821 South Kursery, Irving.. have afﬁdavitl Tran -

B FVL(C_ ,;‘
 them, On Monday, Novembor 25, 1963, Detective Potts and ‘I” took & mug shot :

. . I'. - -

' of Osvald and showed it to witnass Fischer, Fo states he eould not auy

dofinitely, tut the photo of Oswald looked 1ike tro mam re saw in the window .:

L -
-
-

7. less tran a ninuto baefore tho Pruident's car arrl.ved. i also 1nt:ervie'uod a‘b"" ':

7 tre Sreriff's office, John Arthmychism, c)'n, and }iarvin P)pié{,c/ﬁ o.f
. " 4€02 Undewood. Ve have affidavits from thex, 8lso J_e%mnn w’f,j‘;}}lﬁ

D[J/( I/A._.; G
. Clover Lane, FL 2-4222, havo affidavit from ler, also Jull Mercer, u/.t,

— el ¢ XU
5200 Delnon Jﬂpt—m"#"‘hava affidavit from hore While at the Sheriff's

cel !l g T XY

" office, . I heard adbout Ofﬁ.cer Jo D. Tippit gott.ing thot. Dcpnty k'althars

told ye somo of the aoum. Shcriff Dockar told 0 nbont then hav:lng

Oswald arro:tod for nhooting Tippit, snd cald Capt. !‘ritz had notifiod Eix
- _that tho lutpoot also urkod 8t Jhe Toxaa Bchool Book Dcpoaitory. p | wmt
over across the :t.roet to the ‘bunding, hmting =Y partnar, Dctective Senkal.' ; |

."Jl

T went through the building md oouldn't t'i.nd hin. I.t. Ianinlki of the

Spocial Sorvico B\rcm tumod pvor s c«t to n ﬂut had bun t'urnod 1.n to o

- , . * -'.f .l' :.'--‘:‘_

x IF- . - . : . "'. _.. o ' ‘f- ‘ F .‘ .; ' r.- “' "
b o A o Y A A i. y .t
! . *  Ba r o ¢ ) - . B . :
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o Ho found tbie coat on Indnst.rial. As of this

r » s
J
' ’ f*.. )

tire, 4t oo no’part in the osre, It was placod in the Property Roon l:y s .

- : . .
) ¢
" F

X vent back to the Steriff's and - -- ¥

r
‘- r
d
a
. [ ]
L

"~ 4n ¥r. Lo Ruo's name &8s found propert..r.
called Lt. Wolls at our offSces. Fo sdviced me to come to the office, I .',
. caurht @ ride to the affice with an sccident investigator. Upon arriving & :. .

0 ab the offico, Lt. Bsker was hunting a Justice of the Peaco to get a soarch ,
' "uamnt. T told hinm of seeing Judge Dave Johnson at the Sheriff's office. " ..
Ho sent no, alonyg ldth Dotoctive F. M. Mooro to got the warrant and go to -":_".‘ff

1026 North Backley whrore Oswald had 8 room ronted in anothor nswa, I t.hink

.r.' .

. _the naze was 0, H, les, Wo went to the Sheriff's office, wherg 3icked up -;'I -
Judee Dave Johnmn am'wﬁmqj’ ﬁlQ{ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ&; Judze ‘)’?X4
" Johnmn gave me the Search Warrant #295, which he had made out, All four = . S
of us drove ‘t.o 1026 North Beckley, arriving at approxizately h:%S to $300 ”,

. ‘. whero wo met Cetectives Sonvel and Potts and Lt, Cuwiningham. They were .

alroady at the locatixm. We recovercd the following listed proporty at_.'this i _
Azong tke "'
mrarty recovorad was & City of Dallas map that was marked et sevoral locs~ -

location on the warrant ond trought it to the statien, Rocz 317,

tions, among thm being tho cornor of Flw and Houston, & hatha' gun holst.er, .

nuverous letters with Lec Hamy Oswald's nano on thom, uvaral booka, and

4 .

ptmnhlots, snd poraoml popers. (Eeoo attachcd 14st for completa liat) I-ator
in tre evening on Novemrer 22 1963, I took an affidsvit froa Linnig ¥aa __ Tc— )/g__

o | o~ }*” X 'C’ :"": .
| M/r/”' Shﬂiezhb #istor of tho boy Osuald rode to vork with and /

r r'.. I
» . Y
. oy

. oow hin‘eqn-y the package ond ‘phco 4t 4n the car on ?riday ming, uovmnbor"
22, 1963, On or stout Wombor 23, 1963, I roceived 1nfomtion ‘by tclo'pbmo

Y

'il-
" B

from an wknovn caller who lt.atod tho Deccnbor, 1953 1uuo of 'Ouna and A:mi.- " |

tion® has an onot pdeture of the m dike found at the scone, cmphte wit.h .

lcopo. Btntu thil Y statoa t.hat a ndl order houu, noin'a Bporting Goods, *

-' '
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Fc”‘omr-rﬂﬂes' _ | 1 e

botz. 4R7, 22 ¥Xost Huhi.ngton Stroet, c!ﬁcago 6, Imnois. m- MOmti.m
. woe 'pauod on to Capt, Pritz, vho statod he alroady had that womum. ..

| on Sunday, Novowber 2L, 1563, T hoard about tho incidont 4n the. City k
. Fall baseront s-ortly eftor noon, I caro en to the City Tall, - I talkod
 to Lt, Smart and Kt Swsin and helped then go throuph proparty thoy Mdn .

l

}s car. Wo madc a8 complote list of this property ‘
‘Then Lt. Suain, Senkel, 'and I placod it in the . ?‘i.f .

\Mght, Wovexber 2}, 1963, l_w{°f Channol 8 .7

65
¥ews called this offico stating that he had an anomymous phane csll that____u..,-r'_

*a(j A‘ecovmd from ub:

« imich has been typed up
Proporty Rom:. On Bund

~ stated thoy t.houzht Osuald had the riflc sighted in on Thuraday, November 21, T
1963, at @ gun shop at 211 or 212 Irving Poulovard. We checked ard found an ~* -

Irving Spart Shop at 221 Bast Irving Boulevard, BL 3=5309. AW ce

* . BL 281192, owns t.hic chop and has a man wamod Dial D. Ryder, 20?8 Harvard, Ti*(éé

-_m—

Irvinz, BL 3-u876, working for him. Jlo states that he and Ryder bhaws talked -

about this snd heve seen photos of Oswald and photos of the gun in tho paper

ard noithrer con romontor doing any work for this man, ‘or sny work on this'gun, --_
| . Ko -9111 chock his files for nome s and call back 4f he finds ;nything. '* o _* ;

' states that anothor roason tlmt toth of thox think that they mm worked an -
” this run 48 trot in tre phot.otho SCrows t.hat hold tho chnp thst holds t"o |

score on tho rifle lock like they are on top of the m, and he trinks that

| noit.hor of thom ever sav 8. gun with a 'ocopo mountcd vith __ti-nose SCIGWS on t'bp. .

On Havan'bor 28, 1963, I t-llkod to ¥r. Oreonor again. H-e ltates that they

found a uwt tickot- baock in the resr of the shop. Tbis t:lokot hu no dato on_

- S
g —-—- .

o 4%, 'but. tbo but. thoy ean nguro out thia wck probnhly mo h llovar.‘nor h

" l. " ‘ 'a-_-'r
! ':" -:f.*;- . s .I- - " ) '.‘ -l':‘--' ".l’."



- '.:

"'cuh rogister tapes and swe if thoy oan dotcm.’me ﬂ:out. whcn 't.ho ¥1£1g Vs :_ .j_;};j
B ﬁ.cked up and whon 1t was P‘id fo:'. | I o ;- '. “,:‘::;. ".’;'}'.‘;

. v #ickat that had boen written up in the mame of 0sald, Drill & Tap 8,50 “ﬂé o ‘
Bore Sirhtinr, $l. 50. ¥r. Graenar statoa that bo has orders fro= a W, Rortm -

L 2%

d
f' [
4 - 4y

" ¥e ¥e Twamnor = Poge 6

to “bvcr.bcr B8, 1963, This tickot has tho nors Osvold on 4t and Drill and %op%, .

-y}

014.40 llnd Bore Mﬂhtim .50, Ih ntotoa thet. uiﬁmr he nor Rydoer emn mnbor :' ':-'
the faco, or doing any work’ for thio man, . From tho ﬁwoto of the gun thoy tﬁ.n
“think that thoy a4 not uork en the gun; bouem, he ltatcs that thoy Wdll Ye |

* - -
.

ghd to look st the rit’h and 826 1! thoy can recog'niu tboir uark on $t. The |
handwriti.ng on tho tlc'fat is l’r. Ryder' o. Bo mtes that they s'ill chock thoir v

‘ .

- ‘ ’

L
s .

Yo °°°-t°°"°d "" Grecnor at his houo in rozards to ‘picking vp the wcrk

- d’ tho F. B, 1. to hold on to this tickct. ané not let 4t out. ‘rhil tiekot Va3
" "'ﬁt‘“n up in pencil by ¥r, Rydor who wprks for ¥r, Oroener. Tris was Bondq, |

=¥ ]
. y ..

R Hovembor 25, when ¥r. Horton of tho F. B. 1, first contacted them. .

| Thia-'phrau "drill and tsp” 83 used by & gwn mith zogns %o drill & hole
and udng a tap to put throads in toﬂ attach a scopo ‘wounte ‘Iboy ch'arzs $1.50
~ a hole to boro thoso boles, thin would poan that the mount on thia swpa uould |

 have throo screws in it. -

The phrua 'hora dzhts' mans to attach a spud to

- the barrol of the rifls and thon uging & sight align tool they will attach

i : thnt ‘would h:m boan pn.ld. Hr. Groonor'l hm addrua 1. 2015 Bouhud Drivo,

tris opud to trda tool‘and alim the CTOBA hairs.' ¥re Gr'oener states that

|  most mounting for soopos hhn to uso L scrowvs, ctotos thoro sre only two or throo, ‘

tro Springﬁold OBA}' and tho 'British 03 that uvse 3 scraus in the mount, Fo

gtatos that they do nat tell tho mnitim that 9ou1d fHe tho 6.5 calibro 11'.011m
... Bvm. o is going t.o chock his cash rogicter taopos to::orro'u and sce if 1:0 can ' '_ '
o 3 Cotornine when rpp'mdmuly this ordor was picked ©p by thc 06.00 aervico charge |
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| r. Mo Tusnor = P‘gﬂ 7

' ‘wug ehot of Oswald, snd he states t.hat he cammot i.dentiry tho man &o tho ong

- ' temorrow what day ho d14 81l of hig businoss in pencil_., a8 ho_'_uually writes
) with a pon, tut does reaember one day {n the past whea ho used a pensil, and |

\
/
S’ . . _ _ "

o LR S A © R

Vo talkad to Xr, Dial D, _Ryaor, 2028 Harvard, FL 3-1876. Fe mua that

a ho wrote tho werk ‘tiokrod ﬁ'p with tbo namae Oswald on 4%, - Uo showod hin & now |

‘who left a riﬂq with hinm, H. 40 poing to chack and sce if ho ocan £ind o::rb

| this tag was written iﬁ'pmdl. St.at.ea that he can check tecousé be rmmbora . .
s " picking up scme orders in Dallss on that day snd will check this out t.morrcw. Lo

e states that ho xd1l bo glsd to dcok at the riflo and sco if ke can rommha;

. working on it, but from the photos ho'has scen of it, ho does not think that be .

bas worked on it, He thinks from trhe photos he has seen of it, tho scapé
stctas

. mounting anly has 2 screws in 1t, and ho/that he chargod for 3 on this ﬁckot. r

B Also states that he thinks thot he would revorber & cheap scopo dike t_his &nd ;' 3

© would have tried to 01l the wan anothor one end world rezember this, Ho

states that trey do not sell ammmnition thet wonld fit a 6.5 cslitre m,*\mb

that he hag fourgd out thst R, L; Oreon's does,

- On Navam'l:er 25. 1963, we took a picture of Harvay Loe Ommld, DFD iShOJ.B '_ ' .
and shosod it to witness Ronald Fiacter, w/a/2L, L0OT Flanineo Vay, Mosquits,
Texas, FR 9-0950, His busimas addrocs 13 County Auditor's Office. An :
alfidavit vos taken frpm bim at the Shorift's ofﬁce. He states the photo

- of Osuid dooks 1like the r.m he savw at tho window wbere tho mots woro ti.rod
. tran 8tates ho sav this man id tho vi.ndw n ninuta or loss bofaro tho mt.or-i -

‘cade m'rivod. He could not. uy dafinitely this uas tho nan, bnt uid that it L |
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